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THE EMBLEM OF ANI

PwqpuuniGjug pwquynpmipjul dwjpwpwnup (961-1045 pp.)
UGhh qhGwG)wlp quniynd £ Udpwwnmjwl yquphuwyltphg pugjwo
UJwq dninph dwluwwh6G: Nwhywlwo pwqdwphy hhG miuw-
GwpOtpp, wiynywm, shwiqudw)t pujuwpwp hGwpwynpnipynia tha
nGdtnnid w6 Gwultwlw b mtupny ytpwljuwlqbbnt hwdwnp, dhGsnbn,
hGswbtu mbulnd Glap dwiwlGwlwlyhg muwGlwuwnphg, 1990-wjwd pp.
JtpotiphG wmtinh £ niGtgt) dhunudGwynp wnujwnnid: Uwulwynpuw-
wbiu wylhwjwm k£, np «JtpuwljubGqlnnatnl» wnwnpnyty Lo ny pt qh-
nwljul Jopwwaqidwb swuhwGh)Gbpny, wjp hbnmwwlnt] GG hwj-
Juwlwlmpnipn dwwnbnng GuwG0bphg wquuybinm L jnipugGhmnt
Gywwnuwl: Upnmlpnd, pwgh hnjugh pwpdpwpwlnuyp Gphgnn
2newlwlp wwpqtigniipg, sh Ypuuqlyty Gul Gpuhg Jtp wnjw
[uwgp, npp wfju nhiypmu punuph yuwhwww( funphpnubhyG tp
(hnjugh pwpdpwpwlnuyhg guo vlwgt] GG wpntl qnnmipym G sn -
Gbgnn ppwsh yuwunywlnuGh tGptip ule pupbipp):

The emblem of Ani, the capital of the Bagratid Kingdom
(961 to 1045) of Armenia, was engraved on the Principal
Gate (Avag Dur in Armenian) of the city opening from
Smbat’s Ramparts. It represented a panther relief within a
frame, with a cross above it, the symbolic protector of the
city.

During the restoration of the walls of Ani, carried out in
the late 1990s, the emblem was deliberately distorted,
whereas in fact, it could have been properly restored on the
basis of the available archive photos. Its so-called restorers
actually had the aim of obliterating its Armenian features:
thus, the frame enclosing the panther relief was simplified
into a rectangle, while the cross above it was not restored
at all, the remnants of its pedestal, three black stones
beneath the panther relief, betraying its former existence.

TITGRAN HONENTS CHURCH, ANI

Shqpul {nGtlg Yuy Up. Qphgnp bybntghl quGynid £ UGhh wplbywG
Unnunud: Yunmgyby £ 1215 p.: (iGh 14,2 x 9,7 @ wpmwphG swhtp:

2009-2010 pp. hpwjwlwgywo Jytpwuiqidwl w)fuwmwlpltinh dw -
dwlwl Gytintigm Jtnupp sh wipnnowgyby: Ghunwljul ntuwllyynithg
Gdw 0 momuiGhnb panmGth GG, Gpp hwjmGh sk, pt Gwjulwlwl junnig-
Jwopl hGywhuhG E tnbt), dhmbn unjjw; ghypnid Jtinuph pbtipni-
piGGtpp hwjmGh 66, wupquutiu hwpwdnp Ep npwbp jpugOtip bhGsh
[uGdnpulyp, wmbtnunpb; wjld L Juaqlhglty fuwysp: UjuhGpl hpwluw-
Gwglt] wipnnowjwl Ytpwluwlqlnmy, nphG, pun Etmpjwl, pugupdw-
Juwuwtiu nshGy skp fjuwlqupnid: Uwluwja «JtpuljulqinnObplt» wnwg-
Gnpnytp GG ny pb ghnwlub suhwGhyOtpny, wjyy thnpdt) GG Jtnupht
nw] wjlwhuh onid, nph ywwmdwnny unhwydwo sihatho uaqlty Gwl
fuwsn mbnunpbint wijudw yupumwnpwiph wnol:

b nbtiyy, dhundGuynp ptingb-thypdtg £ Gytntgnt wpldumjw b dwluwwmh0
wnijuw fuwswpwlnuyp:

Tigran Honents (St. Grigor) Church (exterior dimen-
sions: 14.2 x 9.7 metres), which traces back to 1215,
stands in the east of Ani.

Between 2009 and 2010, the monument underwent
restoration, during which its spire was left unfinished.
From a scientific point of view, this approach might be
acceptable if its primary structure were unknown, but
actually, it could have been easily completed on the basis
of its surviving lower part, being afterwards surmounted
by a finial and a cross. In fact, the “restorers” of the
church, who were not at all concerned about scientific
norms, deliberately distorted its spire to avoid the erection
of the cross.

The western facade of the church was adorned with a
cross relief which has been scraped away.
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SET-IN-WALL CROSS-STONE (1184) OF BARSEGH ANETSY, ANI

- rI. -

28

@ [13‘5*5*;*}
1, 4 ';;{;:.'"'" e :_

Npitwihw] fJuwspwnpp qunbGynid
tp Pugqpuuniljug pwquynpni-
pjwul dwjpwpwnup (961-1045
pp.) UGhmu" Yhg Up. Unwpting
ttintigm wpldunjwl dwljuwnh:

UG 1184 p. Jwlqltgpky £ wmtp
Pwputinp (Qupnnhynu L dbnGw -
nnytp 1195 p.)" h hhpwwmwy hptG L
oGnnGtph L wyn wnpphy pnntp
tinwwnnn unj0 wpdwlwqpnipjnt -
(p.

Clnphpil w(umnmon);, Lu wmkp
Pwnpnublin, Jwlqllg/h qunmipp Gyw-
(Gu jhpwwmwly hGd bt olinnug |
pung, npp qupnujp, vbq wnuipu
wpwnpkp, NL.9- (1184):

The set-in-wall cross-stone of
Barsegh Anetsy used to stand close
to the western facade of Sourb
Arakelots (Holy Apostles’) Church
of Ani, the capital of the Bagratid
Kingdom of Armenia (961 to 1045).

It was erected in 1184 by Barsegh
Anetsy (ordained Catholicos i1n
1195) in memory of his parents and
himself, as stated in the following
inscription:

Transl. from Armenian: By the
grace of God, I, Father Barsegh,
erected this holy sign [holy cross] in
memory of my parvents and myself.

May those who read this pray for us.
633 (1184).
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Juh. fUGrUsSNrL3US UMuruvenr Urnruh Guccor
ROYAL CHURCH OF THE BAGRATIDS” PALACE, ANI

01 2 3 4658 104

UppniGh Ghtntgm  wybpwlGbpp
qubOynud 6 UGhh Pwqpuuniljug
wppwjwljul wywnpwiph hwpuwyuwpl -
tpjwQ Ynnuinid:

Juwnnigiwl dwiwGwyh Jtpwpbpjuy
wnwyb] thwunmwpywo L hwinghs kL.
Opptint Gaqpuwgnipjnilp, pun nph
ttintighG pJwqpymd £ d-dU nupk -
nny:

{nphGwopwjihG npny npjuqlbp,
hGswytiu hwpwdwjht dwliwwmh Juwn
vhoGwnuwnphl pnpn) wplbpywl Yhuw-
pninpw npuGwunpp L Gpw npdGu-
funjuwih hwpnupwGpp, pny GG mwhu
Lapwnnpby, np tytntghG hGh wmbnnud
hhd0wynpuwytiu Jopwlwnnigwo
2tilip t: ‘Lhpywjhu hGnipjuGb GG thn-
fuwlGgyti] hhG tytntigm pt” hnphGjwo -
pwjhG wnwldGwhwnlmpniGGtpnp
(Ghwlwy pwqphihy t 14,8 x 7,4 ¢ wnp-
nwphG swihtpny) L pt” Gwpmuwpuyb-
nwlwli m hwpnpupwOph wnwGdhG
twlipwiwubbnn:

UhGsl b nuph tubpp uGqnia tlyb-
nbgnig Gtipuwnuiu wodfuhpwn yhdw-
nud ninlu gnjuwunbnid £ dhwja hyniuh-
uwjhG npup:

The ruins of the church are situated
south-east of the Bagratids’ palace in Ani,
Kars Region.

Scholars are not unanimous in their
conclusions regarding the time of its con-
struction. H. Orbeli traces it back to the
period between the 10th and 11th cen-
turies, his viewpoint being the most trust-
worthy among the existing ones.

Certain composition and decoration
elements typical of the early Middle Ages
(such as the eastern semi-circular recess
of its southern facade, and the ornamen-
tation of the built-in-wall capital of this
niche) give us grounds to suppose that the
church came to replace an older monu-
ment through thorough reconstruction. It
represents a uni-nave basilica of the fol-
lowing outer dimensions: 14.8 x 7.4
metres.

The church was preserved standing until
the mid-20th century. At present only its
northern wall survives in a bad state of
decrepitude.
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Lnyyh tytnbgm (wpumwphG swhbpl GG 6,6 x
6,6 V) WGwgnpnltipp quGymd GG UGhh pwnupw-
jhG pn1G vwhywGhg Jud UdpumjuG-Qupupjub
wwnpuywwwwhg vnn 1 Yu hynwuhu (hwdwipyty
pwnuwph GpptdGh wpJwpdwlwjhl GhtntghOb-
nhg dtyp):

1908 p.-hg tlybtntgm YbtpwwlqGiwb gnpohl
htnwdinin dwpwun. (. Enpuwdwlyubn 1912 p.
(ot E. «bp Gnwjwply duny {nyhih tltintighG 9ni-
wpplngh L UGhh u. Gphgnph dwGpwGyupG t.
GtpphG UYnndkG, npdwupiGtptG JdGly6nn Ybg
wntnGtpnt owjptipp wnw(g jhwpwth Juwju
tlwgwo jupupwpnquut tplngpp, qunuthwpny
L ohGwpupuwl dwpwylmphiGny dh dhowqnn-
onmphtG wpdt: 3wnwljuqoh dup L wpumwphG
wlwhwdn) mbupn dEY hwwmhly ophGwyn Yp pni-
h hGoh wipnne ywunmiwljwl dwpnwpwybimnt-
pbwl dkbo»:

UytjwugltiGp dhwjl, np Gutntgnm wnwohl
hwnpyh owolh Guwpwqpuo mMiodwl gniqui-
htinG mOtGp UGhh Up. Unwpbing tljtintkgnt quy -
pniu:

Glutntght uGqn 0t tnbp dhGsl 1960-wuljwl pp.
uljqpGbpn, nphg htiomn dhunnmdGuynp pwOnby Ga,
hulj pwptiph dGo dwuG ) jnipugpb:

2010 p. npmipjwdp quGdwunyqGtipp thnptiy thG
tytntignt sGshG WOwgnpnGbph hhdptipp:

The remnants of Hovvi Church (outer dimensions:
6.6 X 6.6 metres), one of the former suburb churches
of Ani, are situated about a kilometre north of
Smbat’s (Zakarian) Ramparts of the city.

In 1912 architect T. Toramanian, who had been
engaged in the restoration of the church since 1908,
wrote the following:

With its three-tier structure, Hovvi Church might
be considered a miniature of Zvartnots and St.
Grigor [Gregory] of Ani. Inwardly, the six arches
which rest on pilasters remain hanging in the air
without anything to support them, and this is a true
masterpiece of creative mind and building sagacity.
1o my mind, the church plan and its outer attractive-
ness make it unique and unmatched throughout the
history of architecture.

The overhead covering of the first tier of the
church, as described above, has its parallel in the
narthex of Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’) Church
of Ani.

Hovvi Church was preserved standing until the
early 1960s, after which 1t was deliberately
destroyed, most of its stones being appropriated.

As of 2010, the foundations of its meagre rem-
nants were undermined by so-called gold diggers.

Juh. ZN4ddph GucGoh, Yyuruhr Uura
HOVVI CHURCH, ANI CITY, KARS REGION
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FUGLUSMNP YULL, YUruh UunNr
BAGNAYR MONAGSTERY, KARS REGION
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Jwlph wytpwyitpp quulymy &G Gupuh ywpgh Gwpuholwl quyunh Pwg-
Guyp (wydd” “Anqniow) gyninniy:

d-dQ nunptiph pGpwugpmy dLwynpyuwo JulGwluw b hwiwihp £: funugwo tp
dhijuwlg Jhg Juwd dnn wn inn junngywo JtlunpnGuwqiptp hnphGjuwopny
tiptip tytintighGtphg, pwnwunit quyphg L uynGwupwhhg, huy hnpp-hGs hyni-
uhu’ dnpwlh dwju Ynnuimy’ Lu gk thbnbgnig (pnnpudl-ytghunpwl) L dwwnni-
nhg: Cnipgn mwpwoywo L tnb dhe Gwnupjul qbptquwbngn:

Jwiwihph hpiGwlw6 dwup nsGswugyty £ 1940-1950-wjuG pp. pnippujul
pwlwlyh ynnihg (QuGgnG GG dGugt] dhwjG yhghunpwlG Up. GppnpnnipniG
LytintighG L quyph wplimjwl dh thnpp hwnmywon): MuwjptignidGtpny Ynp-
owlywo JunnygGbph uppwwmw) pwptpp htinwgyt] L jmpwgyby GG npytiu Hh-
Guwlymp: QhGynpuwwlmpjub gnpowo wytpniGtph ywwul £ jpugnty Ga
mtnupOwly ppntinp, npnlGp wihtimwgpty GG Gwb qgtpbgdwblngp:

The ruins of Bagnayr Monastery are situated in the village of the same name (at
present renamed Ghozluja) in Nakhijevan District, Kars Region.

Founded between the 10th and 13th centuries, it comprised three central-domed
churches adjoining each other, a four-pillar narthex, a portico and a medieval cemetery
around it. Another church, Sourb Yerordutiun (Holy Trinity), which was polygonal
outwardly and had six apses inwardly, stood a little northward, on the left side of a
small gorge, together with a chapel.

Most of the monastery was exploded by Turkish military forces in the 1940s to
1950s (only Sourb Yerordutiun Church and some portion of the western part of the
narthex were preserved standing).

The finely-dressed stones of the annihilated monuments have been appropriated
as building material. As for the monastic cemetery, it has been levelled to the
ground by the local Kurds.

L

(A3
m

ZU3yuuuL aursurumesSnh@3ntuu
nrunhuLUURMNN ZPULUNNUU
RESEARCH ON ARMENIAN ARCHITECTURE

ZU3uusuuh

YOUTH FOUNDATION

www.armenianarchitecture.am, www.raa.am,

DX

OF ARMENIA
raayer@sci.am, @ 010 521525

srhSUUUMUYUUL Zhuturuu

SNhdUZULABU

EXHIBITION

ZZ LUlUQUZh UCluUuSUYUQUhRh
ynauhos sPrUUUANPYUD AruyUcCuLNrNZ
PRESIDENTIAL GRANTS PROGRAM

OF THE REPUBLIC OF ARMENIA

«ZNanh MUNSL» ZU3rcubuahsuyuu
Zuuunruyuyyun wuuuucrmnh@3NhL
DUTY OF SOUL NGO

< hovshogik@mail.ru @ 010 544971




<nnninuh Julwlwl hwiwihph wytpwuyitpp qubGymd GG UGhhg 5 Yu
hjnuhu’ Uhunipjuwl qtimh we ptipwynghwdl whhG: U6 punugwo tp
vhijwlghg thnpp hbnwynpmipjul Jypw qubGdnn Gpynmt hnppwpdwlu-
fudphg” yuphG L GtpphG: <GwqniyyGp GhipphGG E° uqujwo Up. UhGuu
(930-953), Up. G-lnpq (1013 p.-hg htivun) tytinkghGtphg, Upnn G- (nnp-
dwo pwquynph (953-977) qtiptiqiwlhg L mwwyw GwwmniG-Ywwmninhg:

‘LhpphG hnipwpdwlwhudphg 350 ¢ hwpwy 2hGmpmGGtph pwGwyny
Juwlph wpwyt] hwpniun L fupn junmguuyuwumywod pwdhGa £ (YuphG
hnyywpdwlwhnudp): Ujuntin YaGupnGuluwl nhppmd 6 Up. {nhwGGbu
tytintighG L wpliinminphg Yhg pwnwuyniG quyhpp (1038), npl niGh qui-
quluwunwl npwujnil nnnnlnuw: ‘Lpwlg 2nipgn, pwjg wnwytjwwtiu hw-
nwywjhG Ynnuimd G6 quniymd APugpumniGjug pwquynpbGbph b hpfuwG-
Gtph mnhdwlwl ypylwhwnply nmwuyulwunniG-dwnninitpp (1020-1041),
qnuunilp, hnpwpdwlwhuiph hwpwywjhl GgphG quGynn quyhp-
tybtntght, hGswtu (wl odwlnwly wj Junnjgltp® Ghipthwuydwo pow-
wwnuwh vbo:

1970-wjwl pp.-hg h ytip hnppwpdwlwjundpp pmppwjul hpfuwln -
pmiGGtph fuhun hulnnnipjwt nmwy L qunbGynid, b fuunmwgnijiu wpqtj -
Jwo £ wygbmniGbph dnmnpn: Uju Ytpy Gpulp thnpdnmd G0 Yynolbp whwmw -
Jul Jwjupnuyny hpwjwlwgyuwo wdtpmitbpn:

Juwlwlwl hwdwihpp dtq £ hwub) juhun pwjpwjwo yhdwyny: Uh -

/nnNunun YuLL, Yuruh UUMr
HOROMOS MONASTERY, KARS REGION

nnidGwynp wytipmdGtph htumptipGt wnljuw GG wdtmpbp, vwlw;)a
wnwybip mnidwoltnp wywptignidtpny nyGswgywo hnpwpdwGGbpl Ga,
npnlg pynid wnwohlp wbwmp t Gyhp Up. {<nghwGtu tytntghG: dwG-
Uhpty (Ohtpphh™ 1959, 1964 L 1970 pp. muuwGlwnpltphg wwnpgnpn)
tplnud E, np Gpw™ yujpbignuiny ynpowlnudp wmtinh £ mGbgty 1964-1970
pp. Uhowlwjpnid:

1970-wuub pp. <nnninuh Jwlpnyd huyun wihtinwgyt] & Uynn G
Nnnpiwoh qbptqiwln” pwqiwunhdwl yuunyjwlnubGhl Juwiqltgywo
wpdwlwqhp mwwwliwpwpny hwintpd (Fugpuuniljug puwquynplt -
nh U ppfuwGGtph mwywlwunniG-dwmmnttpp GniyGhuy 1970 p. muw-
GQupGtpnd nhnlu uGqnG thG):

Uyt Jwd ywlwu swihny pninp JunnijgGbphg wmbtnuwhw6Gybp L
huwthpunmuwlgty GG Gphuwwywwmh uppwwnmw) pwnpbtipp, npnGg dh dwup
(oppGuwl” Up. <nyjhwGGtu tytntgniG wplinunphg Yhg quyph wpl-
dnjwl dwljwunid) §pmd Ep -4 nupbpmd quGuqul wnhplbpny
thnpugpjuo wpdwwqpmpniGGtn:

Yuwnnyygtph hhdptpp pwnwghnptit hnpnntijnt httmlwGpny GGplw-
jniiu ophwuwljuw b yhdwlmu GaG Up. UhGwu L Up. G-lnpq GybntghGtpp,
npn(g thinignidp Jupnn £ mtnh m0tGw jnipupwGyjnip on:

Juwlph dGwgwo pnnp hGmpmGGipp mwulwijwyltp wpmGuy
unitiqwo qubGdwunignipjul httmlwGpny ponptl JGwudty Ga:

The ruins of the monastic complex of Horomos are situated on the right
bank of the river Akhurian, on terrain resembling a peninsula, 5 km north
of Ani. It consisted of two clusters of monuments, upper and lower, stand-
ing within a small distance of each other. The oldest of them were the
lower monuments comprising the churches of St. Minas (930 to 953) and
St. Gevorg (George, built after 1013) as well as the grave of Bagratid king
Ashot Voghormatz (the Merciful) 111 (953 to 977), and a funerary chapel.

The upper group of monuments, lying 350 metres south of the lower
ones, represented the most densely built part of the monastic complex:
they consisted of St. Hovhannes (John) Church and its four-pillar narthex
(1038), which adjoined it from the west and was surmounted by an eight-
pillar belfry-rotunda. They were surrounded (mostly to the south) by a
library, some annexes, a narthex-church, standing at the southern edge of
the monument cluster, and the double-floor funerary chapel (1020 to
1041) of Bagratid kings and princes, all of them within an enclosure.

Since the 1970s Horomos Monastery has been under strict military con-
trol, and visitors have been banned from seeing it: in this way, the author-
ities of Turkey attempt to conceal the vandalism perpetrated against the
monument over decades.

The monastic complex has reached our days in a bad emergency con-

dition, all its monuments bearing traces of premeditated destruction, the
state of those blown up being the worst. With this regard, special mention
should be made of St. Hovhannes Church, which was exploded between
1964 and 1970, judging from J.-M. Thierry’s photos of 1959, 1964 and
1970.

In the 1970s, the grave of Ashot the Merciful, which had an inscribed
tombstone rising on a stepped pedestal, was destroyed (the funerary
chapel of Bagratid kings and princes is seen as standing in photos of
1970).

The finely-dressed revetment stones of all the monastic buildings have
been appropriated (to this or that extent), these losses becoming even
greater given the fact that some of these stones (such as the one in the
western facade of the narthex adjoining St. Hovhannes Church) were
engraved with inscriptions of the 10th to 13th centuries commemorating
various events.

The foundations of St. Minas and St. Gevorg Churches have been large-
ly undermined, in the aftermath of which, they stand on the very brink of
total collapse.

All the other monastic buildings, which have repeatedly suffered “vis-
its” of so-called gold-diggers, are in a bad emergency state.
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nnNUunun YuULL. Uusnirn-sunhuovusnpy, bUuruh UUM
FUNERARY CHAPEL OF HOROMOS MONAGSTERY, KARS REGION

Pwqpuunitjug pwquwynplGtiph b hpfjuwGGtph vunhdwjwl dwwnnin-nwwywliwmnilp
qulynii & <nnninuh Juph GtpphG hnpwpdwwhudipmd hwpwyhg Yhg Up. {nghwGibu tyb-
ntigniG: Gunmgyt) & <njhwGitu-Udpwwm puquynph Ynnihg 1020-1041 pp. thowljujpniu:

Uwunnin-nwww wwnmni Gp YplGwhwnly phGmpjna £, nph wnwohb hwupyp gptpt ninnuiGlynia
hwnwjuqony wluyniG nuhihd t: Lpw Ghpund dhGsk 1920 p. ughG mwwyw Gwpwptipnyg qun-
nunpjwo vh pwpp qipigqdwGGtp: Chinipjwl wplbpjwl dwjuunnid wgngywo Lo qinupw(-
nuy 4 pwspwnptip (upwlp 2008 p. npipjwip ntinlu WGnd thG wlpupwpwp):

Gpypnpn hwpynid qunbGynid GG dhdjwGg Yhg Gpynmt dhwlwy punuowol L dby quptipwuygnnp
(QtGupnGwlwlp) YwnmnbGbp” wplimwumphg pugjuwo dtjujwli wnwldhl dnunpny: Gdph-
pwynp dwwnninh pnnpwdb pipnijG wjwpumynid tp YnGwdl upwow)n ytnunpny:

1970-wwG pp., tipp wuwjptignudiny YnpowGyty £ Up. <nghwltu dwjp tybtntghl, wybtphy
dtinpp qniquihtinwpwn gptiph wipnnowybiv pwlnh) £ Gwb dJwnnin-nwww Gwwnm tbph Gpypnpn
hwpyp pnnlGhny npitph juwupwgwo Ypwwnwiu dGwgnpnitpp:

Swlnipw GG wpytp L huyuwn wihtimwgyt] wppwitiph L hpfuwGlGtph” wnwohlG hwplynd
quOynn qtiptiquwaGbpn:

Quwnniygh npdtiphg pwjwijwo uppwwnw) punptpl £ htnwgyt) G0 hGwJwjnph nmwpwophg b jni-
pugyt:

The double-floor funerary chapel of Bagratid kings and princes, forming part of
the upper (southern) monument cluster of Horomos Monastery, was built close to
St. Hovhannes (John) Church (from the south) by King Hovhannes-Smbat
between 1020 and 1041.

The first floor of the building represented a hall without any pillars, almost rec-
tangular in plan. Until 1920 1t retained the graves and tombstones of Bagratid
kings and princes which were later totally annihilated.

The second floor comprised three adjoining chapels, each of which had an
entrance opening from the west. Two of them were uni-nave vaulted structures,
and the central one was surmounted by a dome with a circular tambour and a
pointed conical spire.

The eastern facade of the funerary chapel was adorned with 4 ornate cross-
stones which were still preserved intact as of 2008.

In the 1970s, when St. Hovhannes Church was blown up, the chapels of the sec-
ond floor were almost entirely destroyed, with only some remnants of walls left.

The finely-dressed stones of the funerary chapel have been carried away from the
site and appropriated.
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nnnunup dULRL. deGMhL ZNrCUNrQAULURNRMUE, YUNUPR UUNMND
UPPER MONUMENTS OF HOROMOS MONAGSTERY, KARS REGION

dwlph dtphl hnopwpdwbw-
funopp hwpwy-wplbiphg
(LpLu.” 1900-wlwb pp.) L hnt-
pwnpdwlwfudph wybpwybtpp
(tntu. U, bwpwwbunywbh,
2008 p.)

The upper monuments of
Horomos Monastery from the
south-east (unknown photogra-
pher, 1900s); their ruins (photo
by S. Karapetian, 2008)

Jwlph dtpht hnupwpdwlw -
fluntdpn hyntupu-wplbAdniinphg
(LnLu.” d-U. @htpphh, 1964 p.)
L hnLpwpdwlwfudph wytpwy -
GGpp (ppwu. U. bwpwwbiwun-
jwbh, 2008 p.)

The upper monuments of
Horomos Monastery from the
north-west (photo by J.-M.
Thierry, 1964); their ruins
(photo by S. Karapetian, 2008)

A ZU34UL4UL AUPSUNPUMESNMS3NRLL
L“\ NRUNRULUURPNA ZPULUNNUU
RESEARCH ON ARMENIAN ARCHITECTURE

lI m www.armenianarchitecture.am, www.raa.am,

< raayer@sci.am, @ 010 521525

ZU3uusuuh SNhdUZULAGU ZZ LUlUQUZh UCluUuSUYUQUhRh
srhSUUUMUYUUL Zhuturuu ynauhos sPrUUUANPYUD AruyUcCuLNrNZ
YOUTH FOUNDATION EXHIBITION PRESIDENTIAL GRANTS PROGRAM
OF ARMENIA OF THE REPUBLIC OF ARMENIA

«ZNanh MUNSL» ZU3rcubuahsuyuu
Zuuunruyuyyun wuuuucrmnh@3NhL
DUTY OF SOUL NGO

< hovshogik@mail.ru @ 010 544971




uranrtulU. wuenakhutc cucncoh,uurur UUNQ
ARGINA CATHEDRAL, KARS REGION

Qupnnhlyt tlytntghlG qumGymu tp UGhhg 25 YU hyjniuhu The cathedral used to stand in the historical Armenian vil-

4! hhGwynipg, hull I nupnid Gwb JupnnhynuwGhum UpghGw lage of Argina (a Catholicosal residence in the 10th century,
B (wjdy Qwjwpjnthpnt) qjninnud: Gwnnigh] £ Sppun Gwp-  now renamed Kayakyopru) located 25 km north of Ani.
ilj nwpwywbnmp 990 p. lvwshyy U UppwpniGh Guwpnnhynuh  Built by architect Trdat in 990 under the auspices of
R (973-992 pp.) hnquonmpjwuip: (hiGtgty £ 17,25 x 10,30 @ wp- Catholicos Khachik Arsharuny I (973 to 992), 1t represented
jl nwphl swihtipny qupbpwynp nuhihéh hnppGywop: Updw- a domed hall (exterior dimensions: 17.25 x 10.30 metres)
4: GuwqpnipmiGGtphg vtiyp 1012 p.-hg Ep: UhwjG hjniuhuwjhlG  with inscriptions, one of which was dated 1012.
\i npuny JuGqniG £ tntp dhGsb 1950-wjwu pp. ytipotipp: 1960-  The northern wall of the monument, which was preserved
- wlhwl pyuluwGGbphG pnmippwwl pwlwlh dtinpny wuwj- standing until the late 1950s, was exploded by the Turkish
_j phgiwip wytipgtj £, nphg htimn hwhymwlyt; L npwtiu )h- army in the 1960s. Its finely-dressed revetment stones were
(wlmp jmpwgyby GO Gphuwwwwmh uppwwmw) pwptpp: appropriated as building material.
2005 p. npmipjuwip wmbtinnmd ywwhwwGytp thG Ypuwywnuput  As of 2005, only several huge fragments of walls could be
quiquotin dh pwGh ptynpGtip: seen in the cathedral site.
(AR o o SASUULMULLL ZPULUAPUY BALNL" bAb UKD SPUULAPGUS AFUUUCLAR? ZUULPUSULUL SUDULLGAMANGANNL
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shauhUph RGN, YUMrUP UUMD
TIGNIS CASTLE, KARS REGION

Ptpnh dGwgnpnltpp qumGymd G0 Qwpuhg 53 i wplbp, hull UGhhg 26 [u
hjniuhu-wpltp’ Gwpu qimh we wihhg 300 ¢ htinnt® Shqlhu (wjdd” Guuilyuwt)
qmninhg 0,4 yd hwpwy-wplinwump: {piGunpyt] £ wnGjuql d.p.w. @ hwqu-
pwdjwlynud, nph hhdptph ypw £ 0 qupnd Augqpuumniijug dwjpwpwnup Gpug-
quynpu-Chpwjwywih dwwnnijgabpt wipwgObne Gywunwlng hhdGnyha ytpulju-
nnigyby L: (iGtgh] E pwnwlinuuniG dnun hwunwjwqony L dvnn 60 x 30 wpumwphG
swthtinny tnwhwnl dho Gwptpny-nrywly: dbpohlGhu ywpuywwywwmbtinn hgnpugywo
LG tinb pdny nmp Jhuwpnnpuwl wywmwpwlytpnd, npnGghg snpup walyniGuwjht, huly
Ujnwu snpup dthowllyjwy:

Jwywnwly hgnp Junnigwoph L, wijuwujwo, (ul yquuniwjwi wyihujnm dto
Gywlwlynmpjul’ hwy dwntlGwqhpltnl hpklg tpybpmy ptipnh dwuhG nplk hhyw-
nwlnpjnib LG pnnby:

1920-wwlG pp. h ytip' wnwulwijwlyitn wpnbwuwly, pnippwlwub h2fuwlni-
pynGGtph pnnuynipjudp pipnuuwphuwGtpp ownwjby G0 npytiu uppwwnw) pwnph
wwunpwuwnmh «hwlipwywjp»: Cwupniwljwpwp pwlnt], hwh)mwyt] b hppl 2hGw-
Gjmp jmipugnly G606 ptpnh ywphuwGtph b w)mwpwlltph Gphuwwywmh uppwwnw)
pwnpbph WtowqnijG dwup:

The remnants of the castle of Tignis are situated 0.4 km south-
west of the village of the same name (now: Kalkankale), within
300 metres of the right bank of the river Kars, 26 km north-east of
Ani, 53 km east of Kars.

Founded at least in the 3rd millennium B.C., it was completely
reconstructed in the 9th century for the purpose of fortifying the
approaches to Yerazgavors (Shirakavan), the capital of the
Bagratid Kingdom of Armenia. The ramparts of its three-floor
citadel (exterior dimensions: ca. 60 x 30 metres), almost resem-
bling a square in plan, were strengthened by eight semi-circular
towers, four of which were angular.

Despite the solidity and great significance of the castle,
Armenian historiographers do not make the slightest reference to
it.

Since the 1920s, with the connivance of the Turkish authorities,
the finely-finished revetment stones of the ramparts and towers of
the castle have been appropriated and used as building material.
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chruaudnrupr (ChhPuuUuduL) YUeNIPYUE GUccon, wUurun Uura
CATHEDRAL OF YERAZGAVORS (SHIRAKAVAN), KARS REGION
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Pwqpuuniljug tpptdGh pwunupwdwjn Chpwljwjwih Up. UdkGuihpyhs ju-
pnnhyt Gtinbgm WGwgnpnGtipp qubGynmu GG Uunipyul qtwmh we whhG Ulhhg
25 Ju hyntuhu-wplbpp” dhGsk 1920 p. hwyjwplGwly Fw)-Cnpwqjuy (wjdd” Atiphl-
nnipwly) qninnud:

GlutntghG yunmgyty & 897 p.: NputiphG hhpymu GG 1228 L 1231 pp. wpdwlw-
qnnipjniGGtin:

MiGbp quptpwdnp nuhihéh hnphGjwop L 33,9 x 18,5 ¥ wpumwphl swhtn:
Qulqm E Gnt) dhGsk 1940-wujuG pp. ybipotinp, nphg htinn pnippuwju b pwGuwlh
Yynnuhg wuwyptigytiy £: Uppwwnw) pwpbpp jmpugyty G npybtu yjumpuunh
2hGwlGynip:

tuwpunuwpuywbnwluwli wnwidhl ptynpGtp Jupbh £ quih Gub qymnmy’
wmatph L gndtiph wwwtiph dbo:

wpy t Gotg, np 1964 p. muwGlupnid Giuwmbih G0 yguwjpbhgdwl wpnniGpnid
ynpowlGjwo, vwuw)l wytih n1) htinwgywo Ypwywnuju quiquotn ptynplti-
-

‘Lhpjuwynudu tpptivGh dtownhp Gytntgnt mbnnud ywhwyw Gyt GG hwmwljw-
ghop ndjwpnipjudp nipfuqonn Ypuwywnwiuh juwfupwguwo vGwgnpnltipn, hs-
whbu Gwl hwpwjuwnnijub npiGwuniGtphG hwpnn hnpnunjwo qubtqjuothpn:

The remnants of Sourb Amenaprkich (Holy Saviour)
Cathedral (897) of Yerazgavors (Shirakavan), the capital of the
Bagratid Kingdom of Armenia, are situated in Bash-Shoragyal
(nowadays: Chetindurak) Village (Armenian-inhabited until
1920), on the right bank of the river Akhurian, 25 km north-east
of Ani.

It represented a domed hall of the following exterior dimen-
stons: 33.9 x 18.5 metres.

The cathedral was preserved standing until the 1940s, after
which it was exploded by the Turkish army, its finely-dressed
stones being appropriated as building material.

Certain architectural fragments from the cathedral can be
found in the walls of the houses and cattle-sheds of
Chetindurak.

As of 1964, the site still preserved some huge fragments of
walls, which were later totally annihilated. As of 2006, the only
vestiges of the cathedral were some meagre pieces of mortar
backfill and the remnants of its southern wall with the pilasters.
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uoUNLLPr JULL, YUrur Uunr
KHETZKONK MONASTERY, KARS REGION

fuoynlph JuGwlwl hwdiwihpp quGymd £ Gwpuh dwpgh Stiynp (wydd” “Fhgnp) L Uqpuily (wjdu’
HtphGmnqg) qmntph dhol Stynp yuwmwlhh dwju dnpuwnGyhG: uudnpdty £ E-dU nunpbph
nGpugpnmi: Punljugwo tp 5 GytnbghGtphg Up. Yuwpuwbwum, Up. Uwupqhu, Up. Uunyjwowoh(, Up.
UwmtithwOnu L Up. Lmmuwynphys, npdOwthw] juwspwnbinhg, hGswtiu Gwl pGwybih b mmbuwua
Grwlwlynipjwl vh pwpp wjy JunniyygGtiphg:

1211 p. Qupupjul hfuwGitnd wquuuqpmi GO0 Juwlpp L wpnka 1213 p. hpwwlwglnid
Jbpwlnpnqiwl wyfuwwmwbpbtin:

1767 p. hhpymd £ UpdtinG upnnhynuh dtnGupljuo pupblinpngnmidGtph wnGsmpjudp, vwljuja
wybtith n hwjynOymd £ oudwljuwl Jwnwjwpnipjul hnjuwynpnipjuip gnponn Ujwowjh
ppnbtph mhpwwbwunipjwl Gtppn, npnGp hwdwihph yhGnipjniGGtpp gnpowonid G4 hppl gnu:

Quignipmnilp thnfuynd t 1878 pywluwlhg hbwnn, tpp qbGtpwy <. Lwqupjulh wuwwumytpny
Jwlpnid hwumwwmynd £ {wpnipjnii Jupnuuybnmp b dbnlGuwinifu jhGmd hwdwihph ytpunpngnt -
pjulp. «..otGwgpt) L dGGwumwn, phG6G) E opunug, nifumwinpltiph hwdwnp ukGtwyGbp, mGytg k
wlwnwn, dhwjl hip Gwppwdtnmpbwdp...»:

Julph quiwqu Jwnnijgitph npdbphG tnt) GG (Gh pwGhup ninbu ywhwywynd GG Up. Uwnp-
qhu tytinbgnt npdtiphG) 1005, 1006, 1033, 1034, 1153, 1156, 1208, 1211, 1213, 1214, 1216, 1221, 1222,
1230, 1231, 1233, 1239, 1240 pJwlhp, hGswbu Gul dU-d9 nuptpht ytpuwptpnnn wnwytjuwbtiu
GyhpuwwmdJwlu b pinyph puqiwphy wipyuyhp wpdwwqpnipniGabn:

1920 p.-hg Gwpuh dwpgh Gudniing JuGpn hwjymOynid £ Gnipphwjh juqunid L pwnnpn npup
wlg yujpbgynid pnippujuul pwGulh Ynnihg: <udwnwpwd wytpymd GG Gul hnpwpdwlw -
fudph pninp dGwgwo Junnyygabpp: Mtnwljuwt opwqpny b fuGwdpny ynojwo qulnuiuwljuwb gnp-
onnnmipjniGobtphg dhwjlt mwphGtn wg JuwbGph tnipwjuwt jugnpjwl dwuhl wnwohGl whwquG-
qnui £ d-U. (htpphG 1959 p.:

Ophwuwlw( Jhowlynid, vwljwjl, hpwypny gupn JuGqniG £ dGnmd hwdwihph dhwja vty Up.
Uwpqhu tytintghA:

Khetzkonk Monastery was situated on the edge of a gorge lying on the left bank of the tributary Tekor,
in an area between Tekor (now: Digor) and Agrak (now: Derinyoz) Villages, Kars Region. A monument
of the 7th to 11th centuries, 1t consisted of 5 churches, Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner), St. Sargis, Sourb
Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin), St. Stepanos (Stephen), and Sourb Lusavorich (Holy Enlightener), as well as
several set-in-wall cross-stones and a number of annexes.

In 1211 the princes Zakarian liberated the monastery from Seljuk Turks and carried out some overhaul
there in 1213.

In 1767 Catholicos Simeon implemented renovation in Khetzkonk, but later it was occupied by the
Kurds of Alaja (they enjoyed the auspices of the Ottoman Government) who started using the monastic
buildings as cattle-sheds.

This situation changed after 1878, when Archimandrite Harutiun established himself in the monastery
with the mediation of General H. Lazarian and embarked on its renovation:

He has led the monastery to prosperity having built a mill and rooms for pilgrims. He has also planted
trees, doing all this only on his own initiative.

The monastery abounded 1n inscriptions some of which traced back to 1005, 1006, 1033, 1034, 1153,
1156, 1208, 1211, 1213, 1214, 1216, 1221, 1222, 1230, 1231, 1233, 1239, and 1240. It also had numerous
undated donation inscriptions of the period between the 11th and 13th centuries.

With the occupation of the region of Kars in 1920, Khetzkonk shifted into the possession of Turkey.
Between the 1940s and 1950s, the monastic churches were exploded by Turkish military forces, all the
other buildings suffering serious destruction. It was only 1n 1959, years after this vandalism, that J.-M.
Thierry was able to visit the monastery and document its tragic state.

At present only St. Sargis Church i1s still preserved standing, although in a bad state of emergency (it
retains some of 1ts inscriptions).
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uounuehr YuuvLh cucncoruerM, YUurur UUND

CHURCHES OF KHETZKONK MONAGSTERY, KARS REGION

Up. Untithw(nu tltntght dtyniuh uGqlwo
L tnk Up. Gupuwwtin, Up. Uwupqhu L Up. Quwn -
Jwowohl thtintghltnhg thnpp-hb; wplbip:

Jwdwl uppwwnw) JupipwohpwGwaqniG
mnitpny Junmgywo tybntghG hnphGjwo-
pwjhl( wnw(dliwhwnlmpmbGitpny hwp L
Gdw(l tp hwdwihph Up. QunyjwowohG L Up.
Gnhqgnp GytintghGtphG L GnyyGytu pJugpynid
L. U nupny:

Glhtntigm nmip9 hhiGwlwlnd withnthywo
LG tintp 1208/9 p. Utispnph dwjumwiwpunnid
gnhjwo GwhwwmwlGtpp, npnlg qtipbiquuwGGt-
nht JuwGqGtgwo juwspwptiph vto dwul wp-
ntG 1878 p. npnipjwip nsGywgywo tn:

Up. UmbtithwGnup yuwjptigniiny YnpowGhy GG
1940-1950-wljul pp., hull nyGyugnmihg htumn
tptuwwywwmh uppwnw) puptpp’ huywn hi-
nwgnt] hGwjwjphg:

St. Stepanos (Stephen) Church (11th cen-
tury) of Khetzkonk used to stand isolated
from the other monastic buildings, slightly
east of Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner),
St. Sargis and Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin).

Built of finely-dressed reddish-apricot tuff,
it thoroughly shared the composition fea-
tures of Sourb Astvatzatzin and St. Grigor.

A cemetery of cross-stones extending
around the church retained the remains of
those killed at the battle of Kechror in
1208/9. As of 1878, most of these
khachkars were already annihilated.

St. Stepanos was blown up between the
1940s and 1950s, its finely-finished revet-
ment stones being carried away from the
s1te.

Up. QunjwowohG tlybtntighG quGynid
Ep Julwlw bl hwdwihph wpbdwmjw O fjudph
hwpwywjht Ggpha:

Qunnijgh pjuwqpnuip hhilGymu E unuly
hnphGwopwjhlG L dwpnwpwwbunwlw b
wnwidwhwnympmGGtph pGGmpjwul
Jpw, nn6 & dU nupp:

Up. Uunjwowoht tlytntghlGt wpunw-
pniun ninnuGyniG, Ghppniun juwswdl
hnphGJwopny Jwnnijg tp, nphG wpldinin-
phg Ygywo tp wpntG 0O nuph Yhupl w -
ytpjwo quyhpn:

Lwupwl 1940-1950-wulG pp. wuwpt -
gnuiny nyGswglhpn npdtiphG tnuwo Jhdw -
qptph Jt9 Jwulwobtih Ytpowlnipjuip
Jywyyty £ aeyp 1021 p., hull gptipb wG-
ufuwy dhllnmyG 1213 p. Lu Gpynme yhdwqhp:

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church
of Khetzkonk used to stand at the southern
edge of the western monument cluster of the
monastery. To the north, it almost adjoined
Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner).

The composition and architectural features
of the church trace it back to the 11th century.

Sourb Astvatzatzin represented a structure
rectangular outwardly and cruciform inwardly.
To the west, it was adjoined by a narthex which
was 1n ruins as of the mid-19th century.

One of the lapidary inscriptions of the
church was dated 1021 although its decipher-
ment does not seem trustworthy enough. It
also had another two inscriptions from 1213
deciphered almost without mistakes.

The church was exploded between the
1940s and 1950s.

Up. Lntuwynphsp looynGph JuGuwlwa
hwdwihph owjpwpltpywl Ggpht dtyn -
uh quiqliwo yupuyuwuwwwm thtinbghG
Ln:

Gunmgyti & FU nuph uyqpltiphG: p-
utiphG mGbtgt £ 1021, 1028, 1034 pp. Uh-
dwqptip:

Gltntignt hyjmuhuwplbpwO waljwin
unn’ pwpdp wyuwwnjwlnwuGhG, Gntp k
npulwthw] fuwspwn:

Muwjptigiwip nsGswgyty £ hwdiwihph
yjniu GhbnbghGtph htwn 1940-1950-
wljwl pp.: Gpivwywwmh uppwnw) pw-
nbpp GnylGwbu qptpt huywn hwihpy-
nwlyty GG npytiu phGwlmnip L htnwg -
4t hGudwjphg:

Sourb Lusavorich (Holy Enlightener)
was a lonely church standing at the east-
ernmost edge of the monastic complex
of Khetzkonk.

A monument of the early 11th century,
it had inscriptions dated 1021, 1028 and
1034.

A tall pedestal rising near the north-
castern corner of the church was sur-
mounted by a set-in-wall cross-stone.

Sourb Lusavorich was exploded
together with the other churches of the
monastery between the 1940s and 1950s.
The finely-finished stones of its revet-
ment were moved away from the site and
appropriated as building material.
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uoUunLLr YULL. UR. YUNPUMES GUEIGON
SOURB KARAPET (HOLY FORERUNNER) CHURCH, KHETZKONK MONASTERY

Up. Gupwytim tltntght lvoynbGph Juwljw b hwiwihph
hGwqgnijG PhGnipjniG6 E: Cun hnphGuwopwjhG L hwpnu -
nwlph mwpptph wnwldGwhwmlmpmiGiph’ Jupbh L
pjwqnplb] £ nupny (htmwgnunnGtphg ndwlp Junnigiwl
hwjwlwluwl dwdwlwlyp hwiwpnd GG (0-d nunpbtpp):
ApdtphG Jyuwjygty Ga 1005-1006 pp. wpdwGwqpnipniGabn:

liGtgt; £ pwnwpnpwl JtGumpnGwaqipbp hnphGwop,
pnij] wpnwhwjmywo hnjhwpwdl ytnuph Gbppn nipuw -
Ghuwn pupnily:

1940-1950-wujuG pp. Glhtntght yujptgyty k: Auynpltpnp
hwihymwldty GG L gnpowoyty hppl phGwGnip:

2011 p. vhGsk 3 4 pwpdpnmpjudp Julgnmb Ep dGwgby Up.
Juwnpwywbwm tybnbgnm wplbjjwl yuwwmhg dh waa)wh hwwn-
Jwo:

The oldest of the monuments of Khetzkonk Monastery, Sourb
Karapet (Holy Forerunner) Church, can be traced back to the
7th century according to its composition and ornamentation
features (some researchers attribute it to the 9th to 10th cen-
turies). Its walls were engraved with inscriptions of 1005 and
1006.

Sourb Karapet represented a central-domed tetraconch with
an octahedral tambour beneath a slightly fan-shaped spire.

It was blown up between the 1940s and 1950s, its fragments
being appropriated as building material.

As of 2011, only a very small section of the eastern wall of
the church still survived to a height of 3 metres.
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uoUnuLLhr YULL, UL, Uurarlu cuccokh, Wunrun Uunra
SI. SARGIS CHURCH, KHETZKONK MONAGSTERY, KARS REGION

Up. Uwpqhu GitinbghG lvoynGph JuGuwlwl hwiwhph yaGupnGuwlwG L St. Sargis Church, the central monument of Khetzkonk Monastery, 1s
swhbpny wnwyby pnpupdwly m pupdpw) bl unniygl E: (IiGh wpmwpnmuwm  the largest and tallest structure of the complex.
pnpwdlh mywynpmipnilG pnnlnn 20 Ghumtipng Gphqgwo, huly Gippnum® It was built prior to 1033, perhaps in the late ‘20s of the 11th centu-
luwswdl-punwhunpwul hnphGwopny hwwnwlwqho: UJupmymd & hnghw-  ry.
nwdl. yinuph Gappn wnGdwo 12 GhunmwGh pipniyny: The church represents a cruciform tetraconch inwardly and a circular
Qunmgyty £ wydtjh Jun, pwG 1033 p. (pbiplu AU nuph 20-wwl pp. building of 20 facets outwardly. Its dodecahedral tambour is sur-
JtipotiphG): NpdtphG tnty GG dU-d 9 nupbphG ytpuwpbpnn vt mwulyuljhg mounted by a fan-shaped spire.
wybih ninlu Ywulwlyhnpbt ywhywijwo wpdwlwqpnipm Gatn: More than 10 inscriptions of the 11th to 13th centuries are still partly
NsGswgiwl Guuwumwlyny, h phyu hwdwhph WGwguwo JwnniygGtph, ywwj- preserved in the church.
pbgytip £ pnipp qhGynpujulnipjub Ynnihg, vwuwjl hpw)ypny JwlqmbG £ Although exploded by Turkish military forces, 1t miraculously

uiwght: remains standing.
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oMuh Q3Nk1h UNKE UUSHUoUoPUL GUBNGOR, WUNunr UUM
SOURB ASTVATZATZIN (HOLY VIRGIN) CHURCH, TZEPNI VILLAGE, KARS REGION

Qupuh dwpgh Guwnqu6 quwyuwnh Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church was
Owlh qminh YhbwmpnGwlwbl Jwumd £ situated 1n the centre of Tzepni Village,
quiynmd E nupmd junnigdwo fuwsw - Kaghzvan District, Kars Region. It represented a
AL quptipwdnp hnphGJwopny Up. Uum-  domed cruciform building of the 7th century.
JwowohG tlybntighG: Gnpoty L dhGsl The church functioned until 1920.

1920 p.: It remains obscure when 1ts dome collapsed,
Junnig pwlnuo quiptph thnfjuwpbl  being replaced by a simple gable roof.
niGbghy £ GpuGo wwpg owol: Between the 1940s and 1950s, the upper part of
GlutntghG 1940-1950-wljwb pp. Yhuny  the church was destroyed, and it turned into a
R swh pwinty 0 L ytpwoby dqyhph: mosque.
2\ trummorem o SPPSUUUMULL ZFULUAUU B1LAL: bAbI UKD SPUULAPGUS AFUUUCLAR? ZUULPUSULUL SUDULLGAMANGANNL
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danNruyuh quuL, yurdh yura
AGRAK MONASTERY, KARS REGION

Juwliwlwl hwiwihpp qunGynid tp Guwpuh dwpgh Uq -  The monastery used to stand close to the ancient, exten-
pwly qminh hwpwjupbbpgwl ynnind” hGudtGh L sive cemetery of Agrak (now: Derinyoz), Kars Region, in
nﬁquéuﬂl thhqﬂwﬁngb hulphulﬁnlpjulﬁp the south-east of the Village.

Lunugwd tp shijwlghg hwqhy tpynt Stwp htnw - It comprised two churches located within hardly two
(npmpjurdp quttjnn qnyq bytntighGbphg: metres of each other. .

Unwohlp & nuph Yunnyg tp' tnwumhGwl npdGu - One of them was a uni-nave basilica of the 5th century
tuwpujuh Jpw hbGgws Shubuy puguowdl uuyunual resting on a three-step socle (it had a vaulted, horseshoe-
funpuing puqhihly, tpypopnp £ onwpng puaentn shaped apse). The other represented a central-domed cruci-

n P > I UG - PUUAIUN - £31m tetraconch of the 7th century with an octahedral tam-
nipwlhun pipnindy juwswdl pwnwpunpwl YtGumpn- bour
(wquptip hnphGywopny 2hlnipjnil: The monastery was levelled to the ground between the
<hilwhwwnwy wytpygt £ 1940-1950-wlwl pp. pnip- 19405 and 1950s by Turkish military forces, its finely-

pwlwl ghlimdp ynnuhg: Uppwwnw) pwptpp htinwgyty - dressed stones being appropriated and carried away from

L0 L jnipwgyb nputiu JhGwhaynip: the site.
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Ghtintight qunGymd Ep pwnuph hjntuhuw jhG tqph wyw-
nwd piph ququphl ytp funjugwuo hnywlwynp ptipgh hw-
puwjwplimjwl Ynnpind’ Gwpu qbnh wowlnnijul pbp
dnpuwjwGohl owpwo hwjyng hhG pwunh YtGumpnGnu:

UnGjwql dholGwnwphg gnympjnilG niGbgnn Glybntgh
duwdwlwlh ppwgpmi pwquhgu Gnpnqyb; E: UnwGa-
Gwyhbiu (Qwlwlwih GG tntp FE nupnd L 1865-1866 pp.
hpwijwltwgywo hhdGwytpwjwnnignuibGtippn, tpp 2hGnt-
pjwl hwpwdwjht dwjwwnmh wpbdmjwl waljuip Yhg Ju-

yury. udua Ur. UUsSdHUoUohUL GUGNEGON
SOURB ASTVATZATZIN (HOLY VIRGIN) PRINCIPAL CHURCH OF KARS

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church used to stand in the
heart of the old Armenian quarter of Kars (extending on the
slanting slope of a gorge on the right bank of the river Kars),
south-west of a renowned castle towering at the top of a rocky
hill, at the northern extremity of the city.

Founded at least in the Middle Ages, the church (it had a vestry
on either side of its sanctuary) repeatedly underwent repairs.
Special mention should be made of the major reconstruction car-
ried out in the 17th century. Between 1865 and 1866, a three-tier
belfry was erected close to the western corner of the southern

facade of the church.
Sourb Astvatzatzin functioned until 1920, after which it was
consigned to neglect and gradual destruction.

nnigytby £ Gwl Ghwhwpy qubquljuumniG:
. Qnpoty £ dhGsk 1920 p., npphg htimmn dwwnGyb) £ wlwnb-
. ... pnipjul L mwphGtph pGpwgpnid dtowgniyd dwuny w-
Jtpyt: 2014 p. puwjpwjquo Jhdwynid ntinbwu JuwlqniG tp

S

0 1 2 3 4 5 10U
lssstanaad o 0 5 B o 1 s 1

| qnijq wjwlnwuwuitpny punpwGhG hwpnn wplbbpywG

hwwnjwon:

As of 2014, only the eastern part of the church was still pre-
served standing although in a bad state of decrepitude.
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yuru. Ue. arrane Lnrdudnhrho cUcneon
SI. GRIGOR LUSAVORICH (GREGORY THE ENLIGHTENER) CHURCH, KARS CITY

Up. Gphgnp Lnwwwdnphy GytintighG quGymy Ep punuph jaumpniw-
Jul dJwunud: Yunnigiwl pniyjjnynipjniln vnwlwint hwdwnp hfuwlni-
pynGGGphG nhindGbp EhG hnyb ntintu 1901 p.: ChGwpwpwljuwl w)fuw-
nwlpGtnG wipnnowgty GG 1912-1914 pp. plGpwgpnid, hull oonuip
Jwumwnpyby £ 1915 p. wmyphihG:

Yuwpuh pwunwpwjhl hpfjuwbnipmbGtpp GhtntightG hhdGwhwwnmwl pwG-
nti GG 1960-wwG pp. uyqpltinhG: Lwjupwl pwlnnip 1959 p., vh pwlh
nuwGupny, pwuptpwjunwpwn, wja hwugpt) th wGdwhwglby pwl-
uhwgh htimwgnunn dw0-Uhty OhtpphG:

YQuwnniyghg hpw)pny hpyymd GO dhwjl Gujuith OhGwsjwulgh dp-
ongGtnny wwwmpwunywo L Gitntignit Gyphpwpbpwo thwjmjw nnGtnpn,
npn(p, h ntiw, dJwulwyh Jwujwo Jhdwlnid (GhunnmuibGwynp pipjuo GG
fJuwswpwlnuyGbpp) Gipujnidu g Gymy G0 Gwpuh yuuninipjwb pul-
qunpuwinu: by Jopwpbpnud £ npytiu phGwOmip jmpuguo tpiuwww-
nh uppwwnw) punpbphb, wyw npwlg dwjunwaghpl wihwjwun k:

St. Grigor Lusavorich (Gregory the Enlightener) Church
used to stand in the heart of Kars City, Kars Region.

It was built between 1912 and 1914 (petitions for per-
mission to start its construction had been submitted to the
authorities as early as 1901), its consecration being held
in April 1915.

The Turkish powers levelled the church to the ground in
the early 1960s (fortunately, prior to its annihilation, in
1959, it was photographed by French researcher Jean-
Michel Thierry). Only its double door, made of wood
through Gayane Pinachiants’ means, escaped destruction.

At present it 1s consigned to the History Museum of
Kars, with its cross wings deliberately scraped away.

The finely-dressed revetment stones of the church have
been appropriated as building material.
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01 2 3 4 5 100
TN N T T —— I

GlubntighG qulGynid £ yuwwmiwjwli Puqupubhg (wjdd
Lhihppw)p qnin) 3 Yu hjntuhu” UpklG punupwwumbtinhniy:

Quinnigytby t 639-640 pp. hpfuwl (GwpquuG-jnipuuyw-
nuwu) ‘Fwyhp UwhwnniGnt Gwhuwdbnlnipjudp: 29,30 x 20
U wpunuwphlG swihtpny, yndhnpuowol nmipwlhum quph -
pny L hwdwl uppwwnmw) pwunpny hpwjwwgywo Junnyg k:
MiGh E-d 49 nupbph pwgiwphy wpdwlwqpnipjnm Gatp:

1y dhwjl mbwjwl whubtwd Jhdwlyh, wjlk dhunibGw -
ynp JOwuwwpwpmpmGGtph htnmbwGpny 2007 p. qptph
wipnnompjudp hmqyt] £ hwpwywjht dwljwwmp (GnyG
Juwlgh wnol G0 Gwl wpldwmjw b UL hjntuhuwjht dwljwwnm-
Gtpp, pwGh np npuGg hhdptipp GniyGubu YhunnwdGwynnp
pwlnjuwo GG):

Urcu. Wuenirutc cucncohn, Wurur Uur
MREN CATHEDRAL, KARS REGION

The cathedral of Mren is situated in the city site of
the same name, 3 km north of Bagaran, one of the his-
torical capitals of Armenia (now: Kilittashe Village).

Built between 639 and 640 by Prince David
Saharuny, it represents a monument of entirely finely-
dressed revetment (exterior dimensions: 29.30 x 20
metres), a tiled roof and an octahedral dome . Its walls
abound 1n inscriptions of the 7th to 13th centuries.

In the aftermath of total neglect and premeditated
damage, in 2007 the southern facade of the cathedral
almost entirely tumbled down. Its western and north-
ern facades can share this fate any day as their founda-
tions have been seriously undermined.
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LuduhrU a3nNhakh Guccon, Yurur Uuro
CHURCH OF KAMIS VILLAGE, KARS REGION
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Enil winiGp dnnwgywo L Yuwihu jud
Yywquhuwpp wijwip hwjmbGh tybnt-
gnt WowgnpnGtpp quGymd GG Quwpuh
dwpgh Oph (Mphu) quifunh “Fuihy-
pwy qjninhg 1 Yu wplbyp:

Juwnnigyty & U nupnid L niGh wpnw-
pniunn pnnpuwdlh0 dnn pwquiwlhuwn,
hull Gtppniun Ybgpunpwb YthwmpnOw-
quptip hnpphGywop, hGswhuhp GG Orphh
pbpnwuhonmu L “Fapowl quywnh 9Q-juy-
nbloh qmunnid qunaynn tlybtinbghOtipn:

Swpnigphy  qulqwuotn ptynplbpp
hniynud GG, np Gbntignm ywjptigniiny w-
Jtpnudp wmtinh £ mGtgty ghGynpujubni-
pjwl dtinpny ptpliu 1950-60-wljub pp.:

Udtpniihg htwmn npwybu phGwGnip
hwiwnwpwo hwh)mwlyty ta tytnt-

gnt tphiuwwywwmh uppwwnw) pnjnp pw -

nbtpp L htinwgyt) hGwjwjphg:
Lhpjuwnuiu juwpuipugwo yhdwlnid
titntgnig QwGqnmG E hymuhuwlnnuih
npuwdnjpn:

The remnants of Kamis (Kyagmisalte)
Church, the historical name of which 1s
consigned to oblivion, are located a kilo-
metre east of Deliktash Village, Olti
(Ughtis) District, Kars Region.

Built in the 11th century, 1t represented a
central-domed structure that was polygo-
nal outwardly and comprised six apses
inwardly (it shared the composition of the
churches of Olti Castle and Gyavrenji
Village, Derjan District).

The church was perhaps exploded
between the 1950s and 1960s by military
forces: this supposition 1s substantiated by
its massive ruins scattered here and there.

All the finely-dressed revetment stones
of the church have been carried away
from the site and appropriated as building
material.

At present only the northern built-in-wall
pylon of the church 1s still preserved stand-
ing although 1n a bad state of decrepitude.
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QNa3NhRU A3Nhkh Guc1coh, Yurur UUMQ
CHURCH OF GOGYUBA VILLAGE, KARS REGION

Gltntgnt WOwgnpnGtipp quGynmd GG Gwnpuh
dwpgh Qmpp quywnwiymy’ Gnqmipw (wjdd
Phlpw)wly) qmnhg 1 §u hymuhu-wplininp:
Juwnmigyly & d-dU nuptipnid pniquinuotiu
tltnbgnt httmlnpn nupdwo hwy pGwyhsGtph
Unnihg: MGh E nuphg h ybp <ujwunwinid
pwjuwljwl mwpwonid g wpmwpnium pnjn-
nwdl, Gtppniun Yytgpunpwt YtGumpnGuqdiptp
hnphGwop: 1950-1960-wljul pp. wipnnoni-
pjwip wytpnyting quum pwptnpl £ hwih)mwly-

The remnants of the church are preserved a kilo-
metre north-west of Gogyuba (now: Binbashak)
Village, Cheldr Sub-District, Kars Region.

Built in the 10th to 11th centuries by Armenians
who had converted to the Chalcedonian faith, it
represented a central-domed structure that was cir-
cular outwardly and comprised six apses inwardly,
a composition that became wide-spread in Armenia
in the 7th century.

The church was annihilated in the 1950s to 1960s,

yti] L yjmpugytiy GG npuybu JhGwGmip: its stones being appropriated as building material.
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UR. UUSHUoUorUL (UUarusrnur) 4ULR
SOURB ASTVATZATZIN (HOLY VIRGIN, MAGISTROS) MONASTERY

JuwOph uvbGwgnpnGtppn qumbynin 60 Gupln
(Epgpnud) Gwhwlgh Pwubkl quywunh Ulup-
gniu (Gwl’ Unmipp Ohw, wjdd “Fuaihpnnyta)
qninhg 1,3 i hwpwd-wplininp quyjwnuw-
(hunn <wuwlut (wjdd Gwuplitp) punu -
phg 6 U hjniuhu-wnpltp:

Juwlipp hphpynud E Gul Uwghumpnuh, Shpw-
unp, 3npl dhpwg, Shpwljug wlniGGbpny: Yuw-
nnigyti £ dU nupnud: Gnty £ gpyoowifu: <uyynGh
GG 1455 L 1654 pp. umtinoywo dtnwqnpbpn:

Fwunjugwo tp vpwowjp Yyonupny wjwnpu -

ynn jthmpnGwquptp tGlbtntignig, wplininphg
Uhg hwpp wwlhpny quyphg, pwnwGljnil
powwwinuwhb Gtppnium jgywo pGwlbth b
nlinbuwljwl Gwliwlinipjul odwlnul] pwq-
vwphy 2hGnipnibGGtphg L qtipiquunghg:

Qnbpt wipnnowywtiu wybtpyty £ b nuph Y-
utiphG: Ltpywymuiu GpptdGh Jwlphg wwh-
wuwiyty a6 vhwja quyph npibtiph dWwgnpnbt-
np: Lwlnuo hlmpmGGtph pwptpp (hwwn-
Jwwbtiu uppwwnw)Gtipp) hwth)wnmwlyt GG np-
wbiu )h0wajnip L htinwgyty hGwywjphg:

Meen P T _ R/

The remnants of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin) Monastery (also known by the names of
Magistros, Tiramor, Yotn Virats and Tziranyats)
are situated 1.3 km south-west of Aksigoms (also
called Sourb Ohan, now: Demirdyoven) Village, 6
km north-east of Hasankale (now: Pasinler) City,
the capital of Basen District, Karin (Erzrum)
Province.

Built in the 11th century, the monastery consisted
of a central-domed church surmounted by a pointed
spire, a narthex of a flat roof adjoining 1t from the
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west, as well as numerous annexes and a cemetery,
all of them within a quadrangular enclosure.

It was also known as a scriptorium, two of the
manuscripts written there dating from 1455 and
1654.

The monastery was almost totally destroyed in
the mid-20th century. At present only some rem-
nants of its narthex walls are preserved. The stones
of the ruined monastic buildings, particularly the
finely-dressed ones, have been appropriated as
building material and carried away from the site.
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fUQUYULP UR. ZNdzZUuLunh YULL, burvn LuzZuua
SI. HOVHAN (JOHN) MONASTERY OF BAGAVAN, KARIN PROVINCE

Rl 2

A WL p e
i‘\'ﬁ. .-y pa o

- .
el
he .

: . Up. <njhw(ln YJuwlpn

e L quGynud tp Guptn (Epg-

e s | nnud) GwhwGgh wuwumdw -

i Puquyub, hbmwqu -

jmud (sphthub (wjdd

(Cwyptiptipn) qmunmui” U-

nwowlh qtimh dwju w -
thp(:

Fwuqujuimyi £ wuthnih -
Jtii Upnmwptiu U-h npnhG
Uwdwl ppiwwbwmp, nph
tnpuwypp” ShqpwG (Shpw)
U-G, htimwqwmud qtphbqg-
. ,_ | ey S0 wwGh Ypw pught b Yunm-

s T".‘__T?"; A G e B kit SR | ' + nuph uyqphlG Gphgnp
LntuwynphyG wytipty £ w6
L Gtintigh hhuGby:

631-639 pp. (n1j0 mbnnmyd
utownhp Gnp tybtntgh E
Junnigty pwunybnnGuyuG
niuiniph hbwmlnpn Gqp
Jupnnpinup:

Jwlpp qpsoowfu Ep: Qt -
nwqptiphg dblp untnoyty
L 1292 p.:

dL nuph Ybutiphg wju-
mtn tp qumGymi PFwq-
R oo SE OO plwtnh ~ (<wnwpzwlbp-

AN

" i \Ir.-rq' " 3 L R . 2. g .
) . - ' S >
N RPN s R e o
E ] -y o . f - L y W =, L b
\.‘ .'_W . A o . ol . . ;ml
. j ‘f\.r'l'- E e ., E .'f. L]
. bk y
’ -

- -
il il . s
Pt . = -~ ?cp R, S bt
i L T
.

dgr-dgfo 1. Jwlpnw

s iges e o % : y
E‘Eﬂ" e R = A o o ol o el
e ey T b gy o

hwunwwmywo hwj Juwpn-

nhyt vhwpwlnmpniaa wja

Jtpwoty th yuyunmuwwlw-
. = jw htGwlbwmhp:

= o S ._ __ <k _ {hiGwhwwumwy pwint) Ga

s e . '- & .' : o ..'.'- g T 0 ;l'l"-"‘"—-' Qality . Ll
e s e S -

St. Hovhan (John) Monas -
tery used to stand in Baga-
van (later renamed Uchki -
lise, now: Tashteker) Village,
et i PR ot e Pl Karin (Erzrum) Province, on
e eccvoroalak S B e L S G e the left bank of the river
Aratzani.

It was founded 1n the early
4th century by St. Gregory
the Enlightener 1n the site of
a temple built over the grave
of pagan chief priest Maz -
han, Artashessid king Arta-
shes I’s son, by his brother
Tigran (Tiran) I.

Between 631 and 639, Ar -
menian Catholicos Yezr,
who was an adherent of the
Chalcedonian faith, replaced
the existing church with a
larger one.

St. Hovhan Monastery was
known as a scriptorium, one
of the manuscripts written
there dating from 1292.

In the mid-17th century, it
grew 1nto the seat of the
bishopric of Bagrevand (Va-
gharshakert).

Between the 18th and 19th
centuries, the monastery had
an Armenian Catholic con-
gregation (during this peri-
od, 1t also served for defen-
SIVE purposes).

St. Hovhan was totally lev-
elled to the ground in the late

1940s.
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Unyuu aanprnudLunuLr agrcuuiunoh vuoLunrcnh
CROSS-STONES FROM THE CEMETERY OF MOKS VILLAGE TOWN
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Qtiptiquwlngp qubynid Ep dwlGh Gwhwlgh quyuwnwlhum Unlu (wjdd  The cemetery used to extend at the south-eastern extremity of
Pwjustuwnpuw)) punuph hwpwywplbpwb Ggph6 dhGsl 1915 p. gqmun hwjw-  Moks (now: Bakhchesaral), Moks District, Van Province, north-
pluwl Fwr)m punuiwund’ qifuwynpuybtiu Up. {ulynp thtinkgnt hyjmuhuwpl - east of St. Hakob (Jacob) Church of Dasht Quarter (purely
Gpwl ynninu: Armenian-inhabited until 1915).

1960-wujulG pp.-hg hbwnn qtptiqiwlngh fuwspwpbph dGtowqgni)G dwup  After the 1960s, most of the cross-stones of the graveyard were
mipugyb] £ L npybu hGwlmp gnpowoyl] wbhbnmwluwl nupnglbphg dtlyh  appropriated as building material for the construction of a state

nputipmy: Jwyhp ptynpltpp yapuptipmd GG dG-d (0 nunpbtpha: school. Its surviving fragments date from the 15th to 19th centuries.
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4yaududuuveL, Yyuuvh LUZUuLQ
KJAV MONASTERY, VAN PROVINCE

Juwlpp quniymu Ep dwlh GuhwGgh Unlju quyuwnhp
JtiGupnG Unluhg (wjdd Pwjusbuwpwy)) 9 u hwpwy
Udwy (wjdd” Pwunohpun) qyninhg 0,5 Yu hjniuhu-wpl-
ununp:

UJwlnuwpwnp hwdwpynud £ inmuwdnpswtt: Gpuynp
wnpjnipbpnd Julph Jbpwptipyjwp mbntynpnGatp
qntipt squl:

Punugwo L btnh thytntgmg, qudphg, odwlinul
(pGuwybh b mGmbuww() 2hGmpymGatphg L puqiw-
phy fuwspwunptin wwpniGwwo qtiptiquwlnghg:

Cun yhdwaghp wpdwluwgpmpniGGtph” Gdwjwjuwd -
pnid JhGwpuwpwlju b wfuwmwlpltin Ga pGpwghy 1659
L 1703 pp., ipp hwiwwywwumwujuwlwpwp Junngyb k.
quyhpp, hpiGwytpwjuwnmgyby quptipwynp Gytink -
gha:

UhGsl 1980-wljuG pp. ywlph qiuwynp Jwnniygp
tytntghG, puwjpwijdwo, vwljuwjl ulgniG tp, hul 2008
p. wnpntl dhuyumiGuwynp pwlnuwo L hnnhG hwjwuw -
nbgyuwo:

SwllnmJpw tp wpjwo Guwb GpptdGh pwspwupuw)wm
qtiptigdwGngn:

Kjav Monastery used to stand 0.5 km north-west of the vil-
lage of the same name (now: Baghjilar), 9 km south of Moks
(now: Bakhchesarai) City, Moks District, Van Province.

Its foundation is traditionally ascribed to St. Gregory the
Enlightener.

The monastery comprised a domed church, a narthex
built in 1659, some annexes and a cemetery abounding in
Cross-stones.

The available written records report almost no informa-
tion regarding Kjav Monastery. According to the available
inscriptions, in 1703 the monastic church underwent com-
plete reconstruction. Despite its state of decrepitude, it was
preserved standing until the 1980s.

In 2008 we found the monastery deliberately levelled to
the ground, with its cemetery in ruins.
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/Na3Uo 4UuLL, Yyuuvh LuzZUuuva

<nqjug Jwlph dGugnpnltipp quGynd t6 Jwlh Gwhwigh Cwwnmwju qujunnii” Shqphu qtivnh w9
withhG:

Cun wjwlnmpjwul wjl hppl niuwlng hhuGh £ Awpnmnphibnu wnwpjwil UGwhhn wunyjwoni-
hnt mwdwph mtnniy:

Ut wj wjwlnnpjul hwiwdwjt Gphgnp Lntuwnphsp Gnpnqb) me pnuwpdwlyt) £ Jwlpp, npp %
nunnid nupdb £ tyhulnynuwGhuw:

Pwunuguwo t tnky tiptip® Up. Qunwowoh(, Up. UpnG L Up. <nhwGGtu ttnbghGtphg, pGuytih
L mbnbuwub G)wlwlnpjul puqiwphy qunniygltinhg, npnGp Goipwnywo G0 waljniGatpmy Yh-
uwpnnpul wymwpwlylitpng hgnpugywo ypowwupuyh k9 pugh Up. <nghwGGtu bytntgnig:

858 p. hhpynid £ wnwelnpn Otnnynpnup: dwlph™ 1730 p. uijhgp wnwo Yytpwphlnpjmnilp mumy L
min9 4 mwulwdjwy:

1765 p. junmgymu k qifuwdnp tlbntignt qiptipp, huly 1766 p." nupuyuup:

Jdtpohl wlquy npngmp niGGtp GO juumwpyty 1904 p.:

Jwlpp gnpotiy £ dhGsl 1915 p., httn® pwjw iyt m wytipgt): UnwidGuwwybtu qubGdwunigmpju
Gywwumwyny pninp 2hGnipymGaLpp JwupniGwjujul wybpwonipniGGtph t6 tGpwnplyt) Gwl htnnw-
qu nwulwijwuyatph nGpuwgpnid, tinlinyyp, np gupn pninG pGpwugph k9 t:

HOGIATS MONASTERY, VAN PROVINCE

The remnants of Hogiats Monastery (primarily a convent) are preserved on the right bank of the river Tigris,
in Shatakh District, Van Province.

As legend has it, it was founded by Bartholomew the Apostle in the site of a temple dedicated to Goddess
Anabhit.

The monastery comprised 3 churches, Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin), Sourb Sion (Holy Zion) and St.
Hovhannes (John) as well as numerous annexes. All of them, except St. Hovhannes, were enclosed within
ramparts which were consolidated by angular semi-circular towers.

In the 4th century A.D., the monastery was renovated and enlarged by St. Gregory the Enlightener, growing
into a bishop’s residence.

In 858 mention 1s made of Prior Teodoros.

For over 4 decades beginning with 1730, large-scale renovation and construction activities were unfolded in
Hogiats Monastery. In 1765 its main church was surmounted by a dome, and in 1766 its gate was built.

For the last time, the monument underwent overhaul in 1904.

The monastery functioned until 1915, after which it suffered plunder and destruction. In the subsequent
decades, all its buildings suffered demolition in the aftermath of so-called gold-diggers’ “visits” which still
actively continue.
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LuaGsS a3nrah UR. agdnra cucncor, duuh LUZULAG
SI. GEVORG (GEORGE) CHURCH OF KAJET VILLAGE, VAN PROVINCE

Up. G-lnpq GhtntighG quGynid tp dwlh Guhwlgnud
quywnwhun Cwwnwhu (wjdd Jwpwp) pwnuphg 10
i hwpwy-wuplinnp” Gwdtm (wjdd Gwshp) qninhg
150 @ hjntupu-wplbbp Fw)nm mtnuiwuh hwplwlni-
pjwup:

Qunmgyti] £ d6-dQ nuptipmyd (d-U. [OhtpphG
hwiwnty £ Q nuph unng) L vhGsk ULo tntnGp ow-
nwjb] npybtiu uppwwmtinh L gbptqiwwwmwa Gybntgh:
1967 p. d-U. [OhtipphG tytintgnt npihG wmbtuby £ 1470 p.
Gyhpuwunyuljut wpdwlGwqpnipjni(:

LpiGwhwwnmwy nyGswugyby £ 1970-1980-wjwd pp.:

St. Gevorg (George) Church used to stand in the vicin-
ity of a site called Dasht, 150 metres north-east of Kajet
(now: Kachit) Village, 10 km south-west of Shatakh
(now: Chatak) City, Van Province.

Built between the 15th and 16th centuries (J.-M.
Thierry traces it back to the 6th century), it served as a
cemetery church for the Armenians of Kajet until the
Genocide of 1915.

In 1967 Thierry saw a donation inscription of 1470 on
one of the church walls.

St. Gevorg was totally annihilated between the 1970s
and 1980s.
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TMWdhe UuZUeh vUuoLUrt ucn ue. unuLcLno YuuLh Muumtnunhu
CROSS-STONE OF DAVID THE INVINCIBLE IN THE PANTHEON OF SOURB ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MUSH

Pwunty (Rhpthu) GwhwGqh U?n Up. Unwphlng

Jwlph wyulptninid thhjhunthw “fwdhp UGhwnph
qtiptiquuGh mtnmyd 1144 p. uGqlbgywo fjuwspwnpp

Qtnlu 1970 p. yulptinGh pwqiwphy fuwspwpb-
nhg 1900-wjwlG pp. MmuwGlunpltph hwitdwwn
wybih yowudwo Jhowlnid ywhwwbGynid Ep dhwjG
‘twyhp UWGhwnph [uwspwpp, nphg 2006 p.
quiytght dhwjl juGony vkl gupmgphy tnuo 4
ptynpGtpn:

In 1144 a cross-stone was erected over the grave of
philosopher Davit Anhaght (David the Invincible) in
the pantheon of Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’)
Monastery of Mush, Baghesh (Bitlis) Province.

According to J.-M. Thierry’s photographs, as of 1970,
the cross-stone, already partly broken, was the only
surviving memorial of the pantheon.

In 2006 only 4 fragments of the cross-stone could be
found as scattered on the mountain slope where once
the monastic pantheon extended.
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Jururun LUNUL. UR. UUSHUoUoPL UU3N GUGNGOh
SOURB ASTVATZATZIN (HOLY VIRGIN) PRINCIPAL CHURCH OF ARABKIR CITY

Upwplhpp qubynin & dnpp
dwjpnd’ UlGhg 24 4u hwpw,
hull Uwwphwjhg 79 4d hjni-
uhu-wuplbp: Lwunupnid hw-
japt niGtghy G0 punujuG 4 G-
ytntigh, npnGg pymu” Up. Quwmn-
Jwowoh( vwjn tiytntgh:

dOo-h nuptpnd wjl pwgq-
vhgu Gnpnqyty Juwd Jtpwluw -
nnigyty £: dbpoht whqui npw
Jupppp qqugyby £ <wdhrywh
ownpnbtnh dwdwlwl hwugywo
JOawultph ywuwwmiwnny:

1904 p. wjwpwmymd E hhG
ttintignt mbnny Gnph Junnt-
gniin:

1924 p. hmGJwph npnipjudp
«mbinnj0 U. Uunmniwowoh( G -
ytntghl pwg Yyp ulwj dnnn-
JynipnhG ww)umwuiniGpht hw-
vwp bt mOh hpbG juwwnniy
whkwp tnuwo whopltinp»: Loy
pywwlh wwppihlG hhpynd k
Gwl GlhtnbgniGt Yhg qnponn
Iuynngpn.

1925 p. wpwpyhpgh hwjtph
uto dwuh punuphg htnwGw -

it wwwmdwnny (Gpwlp hhd-
(ind LG GplawuGh "bnp Upwplhp

puwnwuiwup) thnppwphy dGw-
gnnGbpp, vwljwjG, h gnpnt sta
1hGmd nhiwwjbtim hyfuwini-
pGGtph” thytntght pwinbm
1950-wjubG pp. Juwjugpwo
npnyuwn:

Onldby £ dhwj0 Glbntgnt nnt-
np, npp wtnwughltph Qwlph-
nny thnfuwnnyty & Nnjhu.

Arabkir, the capital of the dis-
trict of the same name 1n
Armenia Minor (Pokr Hayk), 1s
situated 24 km south of Akn and
79 km north-east of Malatia. The
local Armenians had churches in
all of their 4 quarters, including
Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Vir-
gin), the main church of the city.

The original building of the
church repeatedly underwent
overhaul and reconstruction
between the 19th and 20th cen-
turies. For the last time, 1t was
repaired after the massacres of
Armenians perpetrated by Sultan
Hamid, during which it had suf-
fered considerable damage. In
1904 the old church building was
replaced by a newly-erected one.

As of January 1924, Sourb
Astvatzatzin still functioned (in
April of the same year, mention
1s made of its school).

In the 1950s, the Turkish
authorities of Arabkir decided to
have the church pulled down.
Prior to this, in 1925 most of the
Armenians had abandoned the
city (they had moved to Yerevan,
Republic of Armenia, where they
founded New Arabkir Quarter)
and those staying there were too
small 1n number to be able to
resist them.

The church door, which escaped
destruction, was moved to Cons-
tantinople through the efforts of
the local Armenians.
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